
 

 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 
 

 
5:30 pm STUDY SESSION

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit 
their comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name and 
address.  Prior to addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will 
distribute to Council/Agency Board and appropriate staff.   

 

SS-1 2016-2020 West Hills College Strategic Plan (Welsh) 
  

 
CLOSED SESSION

This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4).  Based on the advice of the City Attorney, discussion in open session 
concerning these matters would prejudice the position of the City in this litigation.  The Mayor will give an 
additional oral report regarding the Closed Session at the beginning of the next regular City Council meeting. 

 
1. Conference with Legal Counsel –  Anticipated Litigation  

Government Code Section 54956.9 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 
Two Cases 
 

In the event that not all the items on the closed session agenda have been deliberated in the time provided, the City 
Council may continue the closed session at the end of the regularly scheduled Council Meeting.

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

JOINT LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 “C” STREET 
September 1, 2015 



 

 

 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

 
7:30 pm REGULAR SESSION

 
a. CALL TO ORDER 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. INVOCATION 
d. CLOSED SESSION REPORT(S) 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit 
their comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name.  Prior to 
addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will distribute to 
Council/Agency Board and appropriate staff. 
 
 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1

 
1-1 Recognition of Volunteers in Policing by Congressman Valadao’s Office (Smith) 
 
Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For 
discussion of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City 
Council or any person in the audience. 

 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2

 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – August 18, 2015 
2-2 Approval – San Joaquin Valley Railroad Construction and Maintenance Agreement 

– 19 ½ Avenue Crossing 
2-3 Approval – Proclamation to Declare October: Manufacturing Awareness and 

Appreciation Month 
2-4 Approval – Adoption of Resolution 2015-22 – Approving the Benefits for the Non-

Represented Safety Employees of City 
2-5 Approval – Budget Amendment – Maintenance Repair at Wastewater Treatment 

Plant 
2-6 Approval – Notice of Completion – 2014 Resurfacing Project 
2-7 Approval – Budget Amendment – Refuse Department Additional Positions 
2-8 Approval – Budget Amendment – Purchase of Vending Machines 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3

No Public Hearings 



 

 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS – Section 4
 
4-1 Report and Recommendation – Budget Amendment – Employee Appreciation / 

Service Recognition (Welsh) 
 

 
DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

 
5-1 Department Reports 
5-2 City Manager Reports 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Pursuant to Government Code §54954.3(a), public comments may be directed to the legislative body concerning any 
item contained on the agenda for this meeting before or during consideration of the item.  Those wishing to address Council on 
an item shall be limited to between 3-5 minutes and if a large group, the Mayor may request that individuals provide only new 
information not presented by another person. 
 
Any writing or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  
In addition, most documents will be posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com.  

 
Tentative Future Agenda Items 

Sept 15th 
PR – Recognition of Retirements – Pereira and Guzman 
PR – Employee of the Quarter (Lourenco) 
CC – Finance Position (Silva) 
CC – Delinquent Utility Billing Penalties (Silva) 
CC – Chamber Agreement (Welsh) 
CC – Claim for Apollonia Cruz-Berlemann (Venegas) 
CC – Agreement for Water Services (Simonson) 
CC – Evening Under the Stars Street Closure (Taylor) 
 
Oct 20th - 5pm study session 
SS – Review of General Plan, Infrastructure Planning and Annexation (Welsh/Holwell) 
 
Date to Be Determined 
SS – Water Rate Study (Joyner) 
NB – Meyers Ranch House (Holwell) 
NB - Request for Funding to Repaint/Repair City vehicles involved in accidents (Simonson) 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

 
I, Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above City Council/ Redevelopment Successor Agency Agenda for the meeting of September 1, 2015 at 
City Hall, 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA on August 28, 2015. 
 
          //s//     
Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 



‘In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 

  Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

                         City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. SS-1
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Andi Welsh, City Manager  

Date: August 24, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: 
 

West Hills College Strategic Plan Update 
 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Not agendized for action. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Frank Gornick, Chancellor West Hills Community College District, will provide the City 
Council with an overview of the College’s 2016-2020 Strategic Plan. The Plan identifies 
the five following strategic goals: 
 

1. Promote and increase student success, emphasizing educational planning, basic 
skills and timely completion. 
 

2. Strengthen the District’s fiscal position by pursuing resource development and 
increased efficiency while meeting full-time equivalent student targets. 

 
3. Maximize access to programs and services throughout the region, focusing on all 

segments of the adult population. 
 

4. Through the use of technology, increase access to educational programs and 
services that contribute to student success and strengthen the economic, social, 
and cultural life of its diverse community. 
 

5. Increase and coordinate Workforce and Economic Development activities that 
are designed to meet the needs of employers and improve student employment 
and success in Career Technical Education programs. 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Not applicable. 
 
 



‘In God We Trust” 

 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
 
 
 
     
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8/25/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map      City Manager 8/25/15 
   Other      City Clerk 8/28/18 
 

 
 
 



















































1 
 

Item 2-1 
 
 
 

August 18, 2015 Minutes 
Study Session Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor / Chair: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: CHEDESTER 

 Council/Board Members: NEAL, SIEGEL 
 Absent: MADRIGAL 

 
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Welsh; City Attorney Van 
Bindsbergen; Finance Director Silva; Police Chief Smith; Interim Planning Director Holwell; City 
Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment. 
 

 
STUDY SESSION – Section SS

 
SS-1 Young Entrepreneur Academy (YEA!) Presentation 
 
Jenny McMurdo with the Lemoore Chamber of Commerce presented a video about the Young 
Entrepreneur Academy (YEA!) as well as a brief description of the program.  Brittney Reese, 
Program Manager of YEA! provided additional information about the program. 
 
Tom Reed asked what the success rate is of the program.  McMurdo said approximately 50%. 
 
SS-2 The CrisCom Company – Economic Development Update 
 
Chuck Jelloian from CrisCrom Company presented a powerpoint that provided an economic 
development update for the City of Lemoore. 
 
At a previous Council meeting, the diverging diamond concept was discussed as an option to 
develop property west of Highway 41 at Bush Street.  The concept is being explored with 
CalTrans. 
 
Carole Jelloian spoke. 
 
Another public forum will be held in the future. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

There was no public comment. 



2 
 

 
At 6:06 p.m. Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION

This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4).  Based on the advice of the City Attorney, discussion in open session 
concerning these matters would prejudice the position of the City in this litigation.  The Mayor will give an additional 
oral report regarding the Closed Session at the beginning of the next regular City Council meeting. 

 

1. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Government Code Section 54956.9 
Property: Vacant Land in the Lemoore Industrial Park; Lot 15 (3.04± Acres) – APN 
024-051-019 and Lot 16 (3.04± Acres) – APN 024-051-018 
City Negotiators: City Manager and City Attorney 
Negotiating Party: Tom Vorhees 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 

2. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Government Code Section 54956.9 
Property: Vacant Land in the Lemoore Industrial Park; Lot 15 (3.04± Acres) – APN 
024-051-019 and Lot 16 (3.04± Acres) – APN 024-051-018 
City Negotiators: City Manager and City Attorney 
Negotiating Party: PG&E 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 
 

In the event that not all the items on the closed session agenda have been deliberated in the time provided, the City 
Council may continue the closed session at the end of the regularly scheduled Council Meeting. 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT
At 6:39 p.m. Council adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 18, 2015 Minutes 
Regular Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

At 7:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor / Chair: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: CHEDESTER 

 Council/Board Members: NEAL, SIEGEL 
 Absent: MADRGAL 
 

City Staff and contract employees present:  City Manager Welsh; City Attorney Van 
Bindsbergen; Finance Director Silva; Police Chief Smith; Interim Planning Director Holwell; City 
Clerk Venegas. 
 



3 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Jenny McMurdo stated the Chamber of Commerce would like to be involved with the City business 
license procedure meetings. 
 
Police Commander Rossi thanked Interim Planning Director Holwell for participating in National 
Night Out. 
 
Willard Rodarmel stated KWRA has not had representation at their meetings since he left Council. 
 
Connie Wlashin asked for the resolution of the Martin and Siegel lawsuit; who is the attorney for 
Siegel; how is Siegel’s attorney being paid; and what is the list of qualification for Public 
Works/Planning Director. 
 
City Manager Welsh provided Ms. Wlashin with her business card to make an appointment with 
her at any time and she would be happy to answer her questions.  City Attorney Van Bindsbergen 
some questions may be unable to answer due to current litigation. Also, under law, there is no 
particular sequence of how to respond to the questions she has asked. 
 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 

 
1-1 Recognition of Summer Day Camp Volunteens 
 
Recreation Coordinator Sheila Taylor recognized the local organizations that served as sponsors 
for the Volunteen program.  Summer Camp Director Caitlyn Cardoza recognized the Volunteens. 
 
1-2 Lemoore Police Department Commander Promotional Ceremony 
 
Police Chief Smith introduced Maggie Ochoa as the Lemoore Police Department’s newest 
Commander.  Chief Smith administered the oath of office. 
 
Adjourned at 7:51 p.m. for a short ten minute cake break. 
Re-adjourned at 8:04 p.m.  
 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chambers is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 
 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – August 4, 2015 
2-2 Approval – Warrant Register FY 14-15 – August 13, 2015 
2-3 Approval – Warrant Register FY 15-16 – August 13, 2015 
2-4 Approval – Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Memorandum of 

Understanding 



4 
 

2-5 Approval – Request to Replace Patrol Cars #99 and #82 
2-6 Approval – Resolution 2015-20 to Delegate Authority to City Manager to Act in 

Case of Emergency under Public Contract Code 
2-7 Approval – CrisCom Consultant Services Agreement 
 
Motion by Council Member Chedester, seconded by Council Member Neal, to approve the 
Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
Ayes: Chedester, Neal, Siegel, Wynne 
Absent: Madrigal 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

 
3-1 Resolution 2015-21 Amending the Master User Fees 
 
Public Hearing Opened at 8:08 p.m. 
Connie Wlaschin spoke. 
Public Hearing Closed at 8:11 p.m. 
 
Motion by Council Member Chedester, seconded by Council Member Neal, to adopt Resolution 
2015-21 amending the Master User Fees of the City of Lemoore effective November 2, 2015. 
 
Ayes: Chedester, Neal, Siegel, Wynne 
Absent: Madrigal 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

There was no New Business. 
 

 
DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

 
5-1 Department Reports 
 
City Clerk Venegas announced the retirement of Richard Pereira and Ignacio Guzman.  Pereira’s 
retirement celebration will be on Friday, August 28th at noon at Heritage Park.  Guzman’s 
retirement celebration will be on Friday, August 21st at 6:00 pm at Teri’s Front Street Grill. 
 
5-2 City Manager Reports 
 
City Manager Welsh reminded everyone of Evening under the Stars scheduled for Saturday, 
September 19th. 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 
Council Member Neal appreciates and thanks Chief Smith, Mayor Wynne and City Manager 
Welsh for attending his ceremony with League of California Cities. 



5 
 

Council Member Siegel reminded staff about the MIQ sales tax and vehicle license fee.  He also 
asked that the timing of the red lights at Lemoore and D Street be looked at.  Council Member 
Siegel said Ochoa is a great candidate for Commander. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Chedester acknowledged Kristine Lee, Kings County Assessor for being in 
attendance. 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT
 
At 8:18 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas     Lois Wynne 
City Clerk      Mayor 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Public Works 
Department 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6740 

Fax (559) 924-6708 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-2 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joel Joyner, City Engineer  

Date: August 18, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: 
 

San Joaquin Valley Railroad Construction and Maintenance Agreement 
– 19 ½ Avenue Crossing 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the New Public Highway At-Grade Crossing Agreement with the Union Pacific 
Railroad for the expanded crossing at 19 ½ Avenue and authorize the City Manager to 
sign agreement. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On January 6, 2015, City Council approved an agreement between The San Joaquin 
Valley Railroad (SJVRR) and the City of Lemoore for the construction of the 
improvements within the railroad right of way.  Upon submittal of the agreement to 
Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), it was later determined by both companies that the 
agreement should include both SJVRR and UPRR. 
 
Over the last few months, both companies have been negotiating, and it was agreed 
upon that the final agreement would be prepared by UPRR, naming both railroads.    
 
The Grove apartment project on 19½ Avenue requires expanding access for 
pedestrians across the railroad tracks.  City staff secured funding through the 
Congestion Mitigation, and Air Quality (CMAQ) program to construct sidewalk along the 
west side of 19½ Avenue between Bush Street and Cinnamon Drive.   In order for the 
sidewalk to cross the railroad tracks, SJVRR and UPRR requires a New Public Highway 
At-Grade Crossing Agreement. 
 
Making improvements with the railroad’s right of way often triggers mandatory upgrades 
to the existing warning devices.  This project, in addition to adding 8 feet of additional 
concrete crossing surface, will also upgrade the railroad crossing signal at this location. 
The City Attorney has reviewed the New Public Highway At-Grade Crossing Agreement. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The cost of construction and engineering of the expanded railroad crossing included in 
the contract will be $164,533.  CMAQ funding and the local match provided by The 
Grove apartments will cover the construction expenses with no out of pocket cost to the 
City.  There will be a onetime payment of $2,500 paid by the City to UPRR for the 
agreement. 



“In God We Trust” 

 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

 Moves the sidewalk project forward for completion. 
 Partnership with The Grove reduces the City’s financial contribution to the 

project. 
 
Cons: 

 None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the New Public Highway At-Grade 
Crossing Agreement with the Union Pacific Railroad for the expanded crossing at 19½ 
Avenue and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement. 
 
 
 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8/25/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map      City Manager  
   Other Public Highway At-Grade 

Crossing Improvement 
Agreement 

    City Clerk 8/28/15 

 











































































“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Office of the 
City Clerk 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-3 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk  

Date: August 24, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Proclamation to Declare October: Manufacturing Awareness and 
Appreciation Month 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Proclamation to declare October: Manufacturing Awareness and 
Appreciation Month and authorize the mayor to sign on behalf of the City Council. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster and a growing list of partners invited the 
City of Lemoore to join in on their efforts to develop a vibrant economy and healthy 
communities in the San Joaquin Valley by proclaiming October: Manufacturing 
Awareness and Appreciation Month. 
 
This simple effort will help raise awareness and demonstrates our support for this event 
and ongoing commitment to fostering awareness, opportunity and support for 
manufacturing companies. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Not Applicable.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
City Council, by motion, approve the Proclamation to declare October: Manufacturing 
Awareness and Appreciation Month and authorize the Mayor to sign on behalf of the 
City. 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8-25-15 
   Ordinance     City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map      City Manager  
   Other Proclamation, letter to electeds     City Clerk 8/28/15 
 



 

Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Lemoore 
In Commemoration of: 

October: Manufacturing Awareness and 
Appreciation Month 

 

 
Whereas, Manufacturing Day is celebrated nationally on the first Friday of the month of 
October to showcase manufacturers and increase awareness of manufacturing careers; and, 
 
Whereas, manufacturing jobs are critical to the economy and provide living wages with 
long-term career opportunities; and,  
 
Whereas, manufacturing sector includes food processing, milk processing, beverage 
manufacturing, nut processing, paper products, food packaging, plastic products, steel 
products, etc. and the backbone of the economy; and, 
 
Whereas, increasing awareness among students, parents, and community of local 
manufacturing careers is essential to encouraging manufacturing pathways; and, 
 
Whereas, increasing opportunities for all to gain knowledge of the manufacturing careers 
within their immediate surroundings; and, 
 
Whereas, coordinated and aligned efforts of public and private organizations is needed to 
collectively address the challenges of the skilled labor shortage; and, 
 
Whereas, filling skilled labor shortage requires aligning and leveraging the efforts of public, 
private and nonprofit organizations; and, 
 
Whereas, by working together with manufacturers, educational system, Workforce 
Investment Board, Economic Development Corporation, Chamber of Commerce, and other 
public and private organizations, the skilled labor shortage for short term can be solved, and 
long-term solutions can be developed; and,  
 
Whereas, showcasing the regional commitment to manufacturing in the San Joaquin Valley 
will encourage local expansion and attraction from other markets. 
 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council of the City of Lemoore does hereby 
declare the Month of October, as the “Manufacturing Awareness and Appreciation Month” 
and declare the communities and manufacturers will work collaboratively with the San 
Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster in creating a world calss Career Technical Education 
Ecosyste to support and grow the manufacturing sector.their support of rtistic Designs and 
congratulates its owners on this Grand Opening. 
 
In Witness Whereof, I, Lois Wynne, Mayor of the City of Lemoore, have set my hand and 
caused the Seal of the City to be affixed this 1st of September 2015. 

 
 
 
                                                                        
     _________________________________ 

 Lois Wynne, Mayor 



 

 

5010 N Woodrow Ave. 
2nd Floor, M/S WC 142 
Fresno, California 93740 
559.278.0721 P 
559.294.6024 F 
www.sjvpartnership.org 

ADMINISTERED BY 

 

 

July 22, 2015 
 
 
Good morning,  
 
On behalf of the San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster and a growing list of partners, we would like to invite 
you to join us in our efforts to develop a vibrant economy and healthy communities in the San Joaquin Valley.  

 
Central to our effort is building a strong manufacturing sector supported by a highly engaged industry cluster. 
In order to achieve this, we must help the public understand that 21st century manufacturing offers a wide 
range of quality jobs and outstanding careers; the jobs involve a wide range of skills and career pathways; and 
manufacturers today are committed to environmental protection and positive impacts on the communities in 
which they reside. Manufacturing is considered a primary industry—it supports jobs in every other sector. 
 
There are some simple ways you can help. On October 2, our entire nation is stepping up to celebrate 
Manufacturing Day to raise awareness and offer hands-on experience as plant tours will be offered across the 
country. Enclosed is a Proclamation we ask you to adopt to demonstrate your support for this event and 
ongoing commitment to fostering awareness, opportunity and support for our manufacturing companies.  
 
Alongside these efforts, we have partnered with educators at every level to raise awareness and prepare our 
children’s success by offering the project-based learning, technical skills and personal development they will 
need to thrive in the evolving workplace.  
 
We appreciate all you do to guide our community. We welcome your support and look forward to your 
involvement in activities that will bring a new level of shared prosperity to the communities of the San Joaquin 
Valley.  
 
If you have an interest in learning more about: 
• San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster Initiative, visit http://sjvrici.org/manufacturing/ 
• Manufacturing Day, visit www.mfgday.com 
• Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the Economy Initiative, visit: www.doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu 
 
We appreciate your support! 
 
Sincerely 
 

Mike Betts 
Mike Betts | Chairman & CEO  Gurminder Sangha 
Betts Company  Deputy Sector Navigator 
Chair, San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster  

 

http://sjvrici.org/manufacturing/
http://www.mfgday.com/
http://www.doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/


“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Police 
Department 

 
657 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-9574 

Fax (559) 924-3116 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-4 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Darrell Smith, Chief of Police  

Date: August 21, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Adoption of Resolution 2015-22 – Approving the Benefits for the Non-
Represented Safety Employees of the City 

 
Proposed Motion: 
That the City Council, by motion adopt Resolution 2015-22 approving the benefits for 
the Non-Represented Safety Employees of the City in accordance with the previously 
adopted budget. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Police Department requested an additional Commander position in the 2015-2016 
fiscal year budget.  The budget also included changes to salary and benefits for the two 
Commander positions to reflect the same benefits received by Sergeants. These 
benefits include deferred compensation and health care contributions to be equal to 
contributions by the City.   
 
A resolution is required as it pertains to changes to salary and benefits for the two 
Commander positions.    
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The recommended benefits were included in the 2015-2016 approved budget, so there 
is no additional impact to the General Fund. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 Ensures commanders are not subject to benefit compression.  
 
Cons: 
 None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2015-22. 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8-25-15 
   Ordinance       City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map      City Manager  
   Other      City Clerk 8/28/15 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-22 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO BENEFITS FOR THE NON-

REPRESENTED SAFETY EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Non-Represented Safety Employees of the City receive deferred 
compensation and heath care contributions.  
 
WHEREAS, The Police Department requested an additional Commander position in the 
2015-2016 fiscal year budget.  The budget also included changes to salary and benefits 
for the two Commander positions to reflect the same benefits received by Sergeants. 
These benefits include deferred compensation and health care contributions to be equal to 
contributions by the City;  
 
WHEREAS, the non-represented safety employees currently receive a dollar-for-dollar 
match, up to 2% of the employee’s base wage, for voluntary contributions into the 
deferred compensation program, that are above and beyond the initial 2% contribution by 
the City and employer health care contributions of 70%.  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore, through its City Manager, proposes that non-
represented safety positions receive: 
 

 In accordance with the budget, City will provide a dollar-for-dollar match, up 
to 4% of the employee’s base wage, for voluntary contributions into the 
deferred compensation program, that are above and beyond the initial 2% 
contribution by the City. 
 

  In accordance with the budget, the City will provide health care contributions 
of 80%. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to formally approve this proposal for those 
non-represented positions in “Exhibit A” attached to the resolution; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore 
that non-represented safety positions identified in “Exhibit A” receive a:  
 

  In accordance with the budget, the City will provide a dollar-for-dollar match, 
up to 4% of the employee’s base wage, for voluntary contributions into the 
deferred compensation program, that are above and beyond the initial 2% 
contribution by the City. 
 

  In accordance with the budget, the City will provide health care contributions 
of 80%. 



 
Passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore held 
on September 1, 2015 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk    Lois Wynne, Mayor 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 

 
 
SAFETY 
 

Police Commander 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Public Works 
Department 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6740 

Fax (559) 924-6708 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-5 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joe Simonson, Interim Public Works Director  

Date: August 19, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Budget Amendment – Maintenance Repair at Wastewater Treatment 
Plant 

 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve an additional $7,000 budget amendment in the Sewer Department 
Repair/Maintenance (line item 4260-4350) for repair of a chlorine pump. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The wastewater treatment plant has one active chlorine pump and one spare for 
emergencies. One pump is in need of repair. Standard delivery for the repair will be two 
to three weeks after receipt.   
 
A new chlorine pump is estimated to cost approximately $17,000 with a six-week lead 
time for delivery.   
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Cost of repair will be approximately $7,000 which includes tax and freight.  This will be 
taken from Sewer Fund which has a current balance of $955,837. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

 Ensures a spare pump is available for emergencies. 
 Ensures the City remains compliant with wastewater regulations. 

 

Cons: 
 None noted. 

 

Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the repairs be made to the chlorine pump. 
      
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8-25-15 
   Ordinance     City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map      City Manager 8/24/15 
   Other      City Clerk 8/28/15 
 



 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Public Works 
Department 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6730 

Fax (559) 924-6708 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-6 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joel Joyner, City Engineer  

Date: August 19, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: Notice of Completion – 2014 Resurfacing Project 

 
Proposed Motion: 
City Council approve the filing of the Notice of Completion for the 2014 Resurfacing 
Project, authorize the City Manager to sign and file the Notice of Completion with the 
County of Kings. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On February 17, 2015, the Lemoore City Council awarded the 2014 Resurfacing Project 
to Cen-Cal Paving in the amount of $679,033.  The work was done on the following 
streets: 
 

 Club Drive – Lemoore Avenue to Murphy Drive 
 Cinnamon Drive – Lemoore Avenue to Venice Avenue 
 G Street – Hill Street to Fox Street 
 Larish Street – Champion Street to Lemoore Avenue 
 Cinnamon Drive – Venice Avenue to Balboa Avenue 
 Fox Street – G Street to Cinnamon Drive 
 Intersection of Hamlet Street and Skaggs Street – Valley Gutter and ADA Ramps 
 Intersection of Hamlet Street and Toomey Street – Valley Gutter and ADA 

Ramps 
 

On August 7, 2015, Cen-Cal paving completed the project in the amount of $634,430. 
 
Cen-Cal Paving, Inc. is requesting a notice of completion be filed and retention 
payments released.  The release of the retention will be made 35 days after the filing of 
the Notice and Completion and successful release of any liens incurred on the project. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The 2014 Resurfacing Project was funded out of the 2013-15 CIP Budget Fund Number 
(034). There was a cost savings of $44,603. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 Closes out the project. 
 



Cons: 
 None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
That the City Council, by motion, approves the filing of the Notice of Completion for the 
2014 Resurfacing Project, authorize the City Manager to sign and file the Notice of 
Completion. 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8-25-15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map      City Manager 8/25/2015 
   Other      City Clerk 8/28/15 
 
 



 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND 
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
 
City Clerk 
City of Lemoore 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 
 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Lemoore, 119 
Fox Street, Lemoore, California, entered into an Agreement with CEN-CAL PAVING, for 
the 2014 RESURFACING PROJECT on various streets within the City of Lemoore and 
that such work had been completed and accepted by the City of Lemoore on the  1st  
day of _September   , 2015. 
 
 
      CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
             
                                                   ____________________________________ 
                                                            Andrea Welsh, City Manager 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 

CERTIFICATE 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA     ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS            )     ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE            ) 
 
 I am the Interim Public Works Director of the City of Lemoore.  I have read the 
foregoing Notice of Completion and know the contents thereof, and I certify that the 
same is true of my knowledge except to those matters, I believe it to be true and 
correct.  I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
 EXECUTED this _____ day of ____________________, 2015 at Lemoore, 
California. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Joe Simonson 
Interim Public Works Director 
City of Lemoore 



 
 
 

PUBLIC AGENCY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS         )     ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE         ) 
 
 On ______________________________ before me, Mary J. Venegas, City 
Clerk, personally appeared Andrea Welsh, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument 
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized 
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the person(s) or 
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.  
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC AGENCY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS         )  ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE         ) 
 

On ______________________________ before me, Mary J. Venegas, City 
Clerk, personally appeared Joe Simonson, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument 
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized 
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the person(s) or 
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.  
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 
  



“In God We Trust” 

  
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Public Works 
Department 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6740 

Fax (559) 924-6708 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-7 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joe Simonson, Interim Public Works Director  

Date: August 18, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Refuse Department Additional Positions 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve a budget amendment to allow the transition of two part-time Refuse 
Maintenance Worker I positions to two full-time Refuse Maintenance Worker I positions 
at an additional cost of $45,700 to the refuse enterprise fund.   
 
Subject/Discussion: 
There are currently nine full-time Refuse Division employees. The Division is broken 
down as follows: 

 Superintendent (1) 
 Refuse Maintenance Coordinator (1) 
 Maintenance Worker (I/II) (7) 

o 3 of 7 allocated to residential recycling and refuse service 
o Remaining 2 of 7 allocated to commercial  
o Streetsweeper (1) 
o Fabricator/Welder (1) 

 
The Refuse Division currently uses temporary part-time employees to assist with the 
commercial routes.  Due to State and Federal changes in benefit requirements, the cost 
to hire part-time versus full-time staff is becoming less beneficial to employers. Part-time 
positions requiring a Class B License are difficult to recruit and retain and are limited to 
999 hours of work in a year and must also work less than 35 hours per week.  If these 
limits are exceeded the employer would be required to enroll the employee in retirement 
and health benefits.  There is a cost to hire and train the part-time employees.  
However, once the part-time employees are hired and trained, they often leave City 
employment when other full-time or higher paid positions become available. 
Accordingly, the City not only loses the employee, but also the money and time 
associated with training the employee. 
 
By bringing the two part-time positions to full-time, the Refuse Division will have the 
ability to provide enhanced coverage and cross-train commercial drivers for residential 
routes. 
 
The certified welder repairs dumpster bins; however, the majority of his time is utilized 
on either the residential or commercial routes due to lack of coverage.  Commercial 



“In God We Trust” 

drivers are also responsible for the daily clean-up of the City’s recycle and e-waste area 
located at the Cinnamon Municipal Complex.   
 
Modifying the part-time to full-time employees would allow time for cross-training, 
cleaning and painting of dumpsters, assistance with the delivery and/or repair of cans to 
residential customers.   
 
After complying with any labor union requirements, the Refuse Division will be fully 
staffed based on the City’s current number of customers.  The residential route currently 
has approximately 915 stops per driver per day.  The City has been averaging about 70 
new homes per year at the current growth rate.  At this rate of growth, staff anticipates 
another driver may be needed in approximately 18 months to maintain the new level of 
service.  The Naval Air Station expansion may expedite this time table.  
 
With the transition of part-time employees to full-time staff, part-time employee costs will 
be eliminated. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Increase of $45,700 in Personnel Salaries and Benefits that will be funded through the 
Refuse Enterprise Fund. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
A fully staffed department will allow the routes to run more efficiently along with cross 
training for both commercial and residential routes. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the addition of two full-time Maintenance Worker I positions in the 
Refuse Division budget. 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8/26/15 
   Ordinance     City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map      City Manager 8/25/15 
   Other      City Clerk 8/28/15 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Public Works 
Department 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6740 

Fax (559) 924-6708 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-8 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joe Simonson, Interim Public Works Director  

Date: August 20, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Purchase of Vending Machines 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve a budget amendment to the Maintenance Department Operating Supplies (line 
item 4220-4220) for the purchase of three additional vending machines at a cost not to 
exceed $20,000. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
There are two vending machines located at the Cinnamon Municipal Complex 
Recreation Center.  The two machines have netted approximately $7,200 in a six-month 
period.  
 
Staff is requesting approval for the purchase of three additional vending machines 
which will be placed at the Police Department, City Hall and at the Cinnamon Municipal 
Complex. The machines are financially self-sustaining and require minimal staff time to 
keep stocked, while providing a public amenity. The additional machines will be 
primarily used by staff and are an inexpensive convenience the City can offer. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Cost would vary depend on the number of selections and/or variety provided at the site.  
The cost of the three machines would not exceed $20,000. Sales of product is projected 
to pay for the additional machines within two years. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 Provides an additional employee and public amenity. 
 Up-front cost is born by the City, but sales pay for the machines within two years. 
 
Cons: 
 Staff time to purchase and stock the machines. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the purchase of three vending machines to be located at the Police 
Department, City Hall and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex in an amount not to 
exceed $20,000. 
 
 
 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8-25-15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney  
   Map      City Manager  
   Other      City Clerk 8/28/15 
 



‘In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne 

Mayor Pro Tem 

  Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 

Jeff Chedester 
Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 
 

                         City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 4-1 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Andi Welsh, City Manager  

Date: August 26, 2015 Meeting Date: September 1, 2015 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Employee Appreciation/Service Recognition 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve an additional $10,000 budget amendment in the City Council Operating Supply 
(line item 4211-4220) for City of Lemoore employee appreciation and years of service 
recognition. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
For fiscal year 2015, the City budgeted $1,000 for two employee retirement celebrations 
($500 each employee). By August 31, 2015, the funds will be expended with the 
retirements of two employees. 
 
Moving forward, staff is requesting an additional $10,000 for the 2015-2016 fiscal year 
to fund one annual event for all City of Lemoore employees, a guest, and the City 
Council to recognize employees for their years of service at various milestones (i.e. 5, 
10, 15, etc. years), with other recognition opportunities, such as employee of the quarter 
and retirements. Volunteer firefighters would also be invited to the event. 
 
A City staff committee will develop and plan the event during the latter half of the fiscal 
year. This event is proposed to be an annual event to provide an opportunity for 
employees, management and the City Council to honor City staff and would be in lieu of 
future funding for retirement celebrations.  
 
Individual retirement celebrations would be funded by attendees at the event and/or the 
family of the retiring employee. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Cost of one annual event would be $10,000 for the 2015-2016 fiscal year General Fund 
expenditures.   
 
 
 



‘In God We Trust” 

Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 Provides an opportunity to recognize and honor City employees. 
 
Cons: 
 Employees that plan to retire in fiscal year 2015 may be disappointed with the 

change to how retirement celebrations are funded.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends funding an annual employee recognition. 
 
 
 
 
     
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 8/26/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 8/27/15 
   Map     City Manager 8/26/15 
   Other      City Clerk 8/28/15 
 

 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne  Office of the 

City Manager 
 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6700 
Fax (559) 924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

              City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

              
To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk  

Date: August 28, 2015 Meeting Date:  September 1, 2015 

Subject:       Activity Update 
 
 
Reports 

 

 Warrant Register – FY 15-16 August 26, 2015 



In God We Trust 
 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne   Finance  

Department 
 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6707 
  FAX (559) 924-9003       

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

 William Siegel 

       City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
 

  

Memo
 
 
 
 
 

 
    

TO: City Council 

FROM: Cheryl Silva, Finance Director 

DATE: August 26, 2015 

SUBJECT: Warrant Registers 

 

In order to improve the process of paying vendors in a timely manner, the warrant registers will 
no longer be on the consent calendar for approval by the City Council.  The Council approves the 
budget each year and it is the responsibility of the Department Heads to operate within the 
budget.  By eliminating this step of the process, the City will be processing 52 warrant registers 
each year instead of 24.  The new process will eliminate unnecessary expenses, such as late fees. 

 

The new process that has been implemented for a weekly warrant register is as follows: 

 Invoices are sent to Supervisors or Department Heads for approval and coding, making 
sure that all expenditures are within the approved budget for their divisions.  

 All invoices are due to Finance by Friday at 5 PM.  

 Finance staff will audit and process the invoices for payment.  The warrant register will 
be processed by Wednesday of the following week. 

 Warrants will be mailed to the vendors. 

 

The warrant register reports will be included in the activity update for informational purposes. 
 
Thank you. 



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 08/26/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 11:04:13 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’RDA82615’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 155 − HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND   
BUDGET UNIT − 4953 − HOUSING AUTHORITY FUNDS  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21 08132015     4011 SIMON COMPANY 2,450.00 .00 APPRAISAL REPORT
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 2,450.00 .00

TOTAL    HOUSING AUTHORITY FUNDS .00 2,450.00 .00

TOTAL    HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND .00 2,450.00 .00

TOTAL REPORT .00 2,450.00 .00

RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:04:15 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Warrant Register



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4211 − CITY COUNCIL             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             269279       6377 THE CRISCOM COMP              3,500.00               .00 SVCS/ SEPT               
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,500.00               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             7360         0288 LEAGUE OF CALIFO                 25.00               .00 DIVISION MEETING         
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00             25.00               .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             15645        6405 I DESIGN & PRINT                192.27               .00 BUSINESS CARDS           
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00            192.27               .00

TOTAL    CITY COUNCIL                                            .00          3,717.27               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:14                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4213 − CITY MANAGER             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             2015−08      6226 SUSAN WELLS                     300.00               .00 PROF SVCS / AUGUST       
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            300.00               .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             15645        6405 I DESIGN & PRINT                 35.00               .00 BUSINESS CARDS           
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00             35.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 47.25               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             47.25               .00

TOTAL    CITY MANAGER                                            .00            382.25               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:14                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4215 − FINANCE                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             0024165      1610 HINDERLITER, DE               1,058.10               .00 PROF SVCS / 3RD QTR      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,058.10               .00

TOTAL    FINANCE                                                 .00          1,058.10               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:14                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9179−6       6613 SHERWIN WILLIAMS                371.20               .00 STRIPER WHITE PAINT      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9217−4       6613 SHERWIN WILLIAMS                517.82               .00 TAPE/TRAYS/LINERS        
2 /16 08/26/15 21             619−36360515 1547 UNISOURCE                     2,960.99               .00 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             619−36357946 1547 UNISOURCE                       150.93               .00 CAN LINERS               
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          4,000.94               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             2047         6506 GOPHER GRABBERS                 150.00               .00 MONTHLY SERVICE          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419481   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       11.55               .00 MATS                     
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419477   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       67.50               .00 UNIFORMS                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             32G1503−IN   6309 SOCIAL VOCATIONA              5,000.00               .00 JULY JANITORIAL SVCS     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          5,229.05               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 89.93               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             89.93               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             957150       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                    965.96               .00 BACKFLOW REPAIR          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             26577        0520 WINDTAMER TARPS                  32.50               .00 BUMPER PAD REPAIR        
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            998.46               .00

TOTAL    MAINTENANCE DIVISION                                    .00         10,318.38               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220U    OPERAT SUPPLIES− UNIFORMS
2 /16 08/26/15 21             08142015     T2048 BILLY RAY GILSON               250.00               .00 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT    
TOTAL    OPERAT SUPPLIES− UNIFORMS                               .00            250.00               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             269279       6377 THE CRISCOM COMP              1,500.00               .00 LPD SVCS/ SEPT           
2 /16 08/26/15 21             269205       6377 THE CRISCOM COMP              1,500.00               .00 DISPATCH CENTER/APRIL    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             269273       6377 THE CRISCOM COMP              1,500.00               .00 DISPATCH CENTER/AUG      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             JULY2015     0772 COUNTY OF KINGS               4,113.25               .00 TECH COMM SVCS/ JULY     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          8,613.25               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             SEP 14−15    T667 MICHAEL KENDALL                  67.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00             67.00               .00

4840AR   AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE 
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6925    −01 08082015     5487 MCPEEK’S DODGE O             28,095.00        −28,095.00 DODGE DURANGO SSV 2015   
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6925    −02 08082015     5487 MCPEEK’S DODGE O              2,107.12         −2,107.12 TAX                      
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6925    −03 08082015     5487 MCPEEK’S DODGE O                  8.75             −8.75 CA TIRE TAX              
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6925    −04 08082015     5487 MCPEEK’S DODGE O                300.00           −300.00 SHIPPING                 
TOTAL    AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE                                .00         30,510.87        −30,510.87

TOTAL    POLICE                                                  .00         39,441.12        −30,510.87

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4222 − FIRE                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             88482        6515 COMPLETE WIRELES                 18.25               .00 REPLACEMENT TRNSFRMR     
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00             18.25               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419493   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       48.25               .00 MATS                     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             48.25               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                  3.33               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              3.33               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             88482        6515 COMPLETE WIRELES                 98.95               .00 CONNECTOR AND LABOR      
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00             98.95               .00

TOTAL    FIRE                                                    .00            168.78               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4224 − BUILDING INSPECTION      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             23111        2400 NAFFA INTERNATIO                660.00               .00 PROF SVCS −TANGLEWOOD    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            660.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 35.38               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             35.38               .00

TOTAL    BUILDING INSPECTION                                     .00            695.38               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4230 − PUBLIC WORKS             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 33.96               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             33.96               .00

TOTAL    PUBLIC WORKS                                            .00             33.96               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4231 − STREETS                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             2877−449798  5333 MEDALLION SUPPLY                317.88               .00 HID LAMP                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             2015676      5306 T&T PAVEMENT MAR                631.99               .00 HIP/VINYL/OVERLAY        
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            949.87               .00

TOTAL    STREETS                                                 .00            949.87               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4242 − RECREATION               

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             19339        2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES                142.71               .00 VOLUNTEEN PLAQUES        
2 /16 08/26/15 21             315448       0306 LEMOORE HIGH SCH              2,772.41               .00 JUL TRIPS SUMMER CAMP    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          2,915.12               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1627         6099 BOCKYN,LLC                      250.00               .00 SEPT 15 MAINTENANCE      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             08202015     6384 JAMES MENDES                    462.00               .00 INDOOR SOCCER REF        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            712.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                189.71               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            189.71               .00

TOTAL    RECREATION                                              .00          3,816.83               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00         60,581.94        −30,510.87

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 034 − GAS TAX SECTION 2103     
BUDGET UNIT − 4734D − STREET OVERLAYS 14/15    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1044         6333 SILICON CONSTELL             10,034.44               .00 LUMISTAR BASE PLATE      
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00         10,034.44               .00

TOTAL    STREET OVERLAYS 14/15                                   .00         10,034.44               .00

TOTAL    GAS TAX SECTION 2103                                    .00         10,034.44               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:15                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396020       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                484.07               .00 FUEL/AIR FILTERS         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396257       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                267.68               .00 35 TON SERVICE JACK      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396268       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                936.33               .00 SOCKET AND PROBE KITS    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396452       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                324.80               .00 BRAKE CLNR AND LUBE      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396569       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 19.33               .00 WIPER BLADES             
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396659       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 22.15               .00 BULBS                    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396746       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 38.43               .00 STRAPS AND LAMPS         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             8465         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                   32.25               .00 NUMBER DECALS            
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          2,125.04               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             394860CM     0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 −1.77               .00 PAID TWICE−HOSE CLMPS    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             67288        6146 HANFORD CHRYSLER                265.88               .00 WATER PUMP/BELT          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             67292        6146 HANFORD CHRYSLER                   .80               .00 O RING                   
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396108       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  5.44               .00 LAMP                     
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396123       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 12.24               .00 LAMP                     
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396142       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 22.39               .00 FITTINGS AND HOSES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396324       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  7.37               .00 HYDRAULIC FILTER         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396542       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 17.47               .00 WIPER HOSE/REFILL        
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396543       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 70.82               .00 OIL FILTERS              
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396570       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 −5.36               .00 CREDIT − WIPER REFILL    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396621       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 −6.87               .00 CREDIT − OIL FILTER      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396622       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  8.75               .00 FUEL FILTER              
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396623       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                227.29               .00 V−BELTS AND TENSIONER    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396631       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 33.55               .00 DRVBLT IDLER PULLEY      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396632       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                −15.58               .00 CREDIT − PULLEY          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             105106       5052 ASSOCIATED COMPR                125.18               .00 COMPRESSOR VALVE         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             10432351     0669 ALTEC INDUSTRIES                446.28               .00 HYDRAULIC CYLINDER       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5348955251   6145 AUTO ZONE                        27.96               .00 TOUCH−UP PAINT           
2 /16 08/26/15 21             58−300818    0858 STATE BOARD OF E                 70.00               .00 ANNUAL FLT RATE DECAL    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396759       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  2.46               .00 LENS                     
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5036895      2671 KELLER MOTORS                   207.16               .00 SPRINGS                  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5037101      2671 KELLER MOTORS                   266.72               .00 N−LOCKS                  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5037171      2671 KELLER MOTORS                   145.54               .00 SWITCHES                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             67925        0535 RUCKSTELL CALIF                 237.42               .00 PROX SWITCH              
2 /16 08/26/15 21             14618        0634 TERMINAL AIR BRA                 58.44               .00 HALF RND BUMPER          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             14587        0634 TERMINAL AIR BRA                204.17               .00 BRAKE PADS/ROTOR         
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          2,433.75               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419474   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       46.26               .00 UNIFORMS                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             58−300818    0858 STATE BOARD OF E                984.00               .00 ANNUAL FUEL TAX RENEW    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,030.26               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                  8.94               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:16                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                 (cont’d)
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              8.94               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5536083      0242 JORGENSEN COMPAN                 53.98               .00 RECHARGE EXTINGUISHER    
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00             53.98               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          5,651.97               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          5,651.97               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:16                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4000K    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1157931−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                154.71               .00 RESTAURANT SNACKS        
2 /16 08/26/15 21             28226603     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 388.99               .00 DRINK CASES              
2 /16 08/26/15 21             28226602     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 269.80               .00 SODA CASES               
2 /16 08/26/15 21             508070923    6440 SYSCO                           297.13               .00 FOOD SUPPLIES            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             508130900    6440 SYSCO                           635.98               .00 FOOD SUPPLIES            
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN                                 .00          1,746.61               .00

4000P    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             926217759    6476 CALLAWAY                        210.72               .00 YLW GOLF BALLS           
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1002404371   6491 BRIDGESTONE GOLF                289.80               .00 GOLF BALLS               
2 /16 08/26/15 21             901141743    6450 TITLEIST                        259.30               .00 GOLF BALLS               
2 /16 08/26/15 21             135759       6621 MAXX HD SUNGLASS                251.84               .00 GOLF SUNGLASSES          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1157790−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                198.00               .00 POKER CHIPS/HEADCOVER    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1159022−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                 68.28               .00 TRAINING GRIPS           
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1002404370   6491 BRIDGESTONE GOLF                165.00               .00 YLW GOLF BALLS           
2 /16 08/26/15 21             974353934    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  157.66               .00 GOLF GLOVES              
2 /16 08/26/15 21             974534877    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  171.00               .00 GOLF SOCKS/GLOVES        
2 /16 08/26/15 21             901212261    6450 TITLEIST                      2,059.86               .00 TITLEIST CAPS/GLOVES     
2 /16 08/26/15 21             901177164    6450 TITLEIST                         55.46               .00 GOLF SHOES               
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP                                .00          3,886.92               .00

4220K    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             621221738    6624 CINTAS                           37.50               .00 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH                                .00             37.50               .00

4220M    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.
2 /16 08/26/15 21             0078165      6501 EASY PICKER GOLF                793.07               .00 LITTER CADDIE/STAKES     
2 /16 08/26/15 21             7459−121129  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                100.30               .00 SHOP TOWELS/WRENCH       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             7459−121386  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                119.71               .00 BATTERY PROTECTOR        
2 /16 08/26/15 21             7459−122151  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                  1.72               .00 FLAT WASHER              
2 /16 08/26/15 21             7459−122152  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 32.22               .00 ANTIFREEZE               
2 /16 08/26/15 21             7459−122285  6526 LEMOORE AUTO SUP                 33.87               .00 HYDR HOSE FITTINGS       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             20047        6559 RANGE MART                      301.74               .00 CHECKERED FLAGS          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             118164       6522 LAWRENCE TRACTOR                 42.29               .00 FILTERS                  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             117032       6522 LAWRENCE TRACTOR                 40.42               .00 TOWEL/STABILIZER         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             063017       6483 SOUTHERN LINKS I                106.46               .00 PLASTIC SIGNS            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             063129       6483 SOUTHERN LINKS I                119.62               .00 CART SIGNS               
2 /16 08/26/15 21             063156       6483 SOUTHERN LINKS I                 82.97               .00 SANDANCER RAKES          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             CD1934303    6586 R&R PRODUCTS, IN                452.82               .00 TIRE W/ WHEEL ASSY       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             10896        6463 GROWERS SUPPLY I                149.27               .00 BEARINGS                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A190459      6445 GARY V. BURROWS,                107.50               .00 HUSKY NOZZLE             
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A441695      6445 GARY V. BURROWS,                515.34               .00 140 GAL − UNLEADED       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A442346      6445 GARY V. BURROWS,              1,040.60               .00 400 GAL − DIESEL         
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.                               .00          4,039.92               .00

4220P    OPERATING SUPPLIES−PRO SH

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:16                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220P    OPERATING SUPPLIES−PRO SH
2 /16 08/26/15 21             132649178    6594 MONITRONICS                      37.99               .00 MONITORING 8/1 − 8/31    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES−PRO SH                               .00             37.99               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             2942081215   0428 STONEY’S SAND &                 359.35               .00 SCREENED SAND            
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            359.35               .00

4309     STAFFING/TOM RINGER      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             7/26−8/10/15 6548 RINGER, TOM                  16,583.72               .00 PAYROLL SUMMARY          
TOTAL    STAFFING/TOM RINGER                                     .00         16,583.72               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             AUG2015      6548 RINGER, TOM                   6,500.00               .00 MANAGEMENT SVCS AUG      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          6,500.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             AUG157439240 0363 P G & E                       8,711.22               .00 7/7/2015−8/5/2015        
2 /16 08/26/15 21             08062015     6200 AT&T                             36.67               .00 559 924−7702             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          8,747.89               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE−CITY                                        .00         41,939.90               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00         41,939.90               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:16                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             FO831061     6058 UNIVAR                        2,630.29               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             FO831062     6058 UNIVAR                        1,584.62               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             CALEM15166   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY              1,885.57               .00 LOCKERS                  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A191027      0068 GARY BURROWS, IN                198.88               .00 CHEVRON R30 68           
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1590466      6134 LEHIGH HANSON                   399.38               .00 HOT MIX ASPHALT          
2 /16 08/26/15 21             383942       6134 LEHIGH HANSON                   199.14               .00 1" ROCK                  
2 /16 08/26/15 21             97797        0428 STONEY’S SAND &                 250.16               .00 DECOMPOSED GRANITE       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             2887080615   0428 STONEY’S SAND &                 189.19               .00 CONCRETE MIX             
2 /16 08/26/15 21             97881        0428 STONEY’S SAND &                 157.27               .00 SCREENED SAND            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             2888080615   0428 STONEY’S SAND &                 190.48               .00 FILL DIRT                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             FO831685     6058 UNIVAR                        1,192.49               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             FO831688     6058 UNIVAR                        1,323.20               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             FO831687     6058 UNIVAR                        1,623.84               .00 CHLORINE                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         11,824.51               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9817879571   0521 GRAINGER                        783.68               .00 PRESSURE TRANSDUCER      
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1108354      0188 FERGUSON ENTERPR                248.89               .00 REP CLAMP                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1108352      0188 FERGUSON ENTERPR                791.50               .00 PVC PIPE AND COUPLING    
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          1,824.07               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419485   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       65.81               .00 UNIFORMS                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514012      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 18.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514175      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514191      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 45.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514207      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 18.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514208      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 40.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514209      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 38.25               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514259      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 85.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514403      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                120.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514768      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                170.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514827      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 65.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515042      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                120.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515100      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L              1,225.25               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515101      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L              1,225.25               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515219      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515333      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515367      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 63.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515533      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L              1,159.25               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515642      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                120.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515962      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515999      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                120.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A516000      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 42.50               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A515548      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L              1,159.25               .00 WATER TESTING            
2 /16 08/26/15 21             A514992      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                144.00               .00 WATER TESTING            

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:17                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC (cont’d)
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          6,123.56               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                138.53               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             AUG138260011 0363 P G & E                      35,231.05               .00 6/19/15 − 7/29/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00         35,369.58               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             32286A       6635 SEE’S CONSULTING                566.00               .00 FIELD TESTING            
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            566.00               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00         55,707.72               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00         55,707.72               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:17                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 056 − REFUSE                   
BUDGET UNIT − 4256 − REFUSE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             61698954     0169 FRESNO OXYGEN                    42.24               .00 OXYGEN CYLINDER          
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             42.24               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419495   2653 AMERIPRIDE                      493.51               .00 UNIFORMS                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419495CM 2653 AMERIPRIDE                     −450.78               .00 UNIFORM CREDIT           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             42.73               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                434.77               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            434.77               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00            519.74               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00            519.74               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:17                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             396706       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 25.08               .00 CABLE TIE                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             10022896     2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               3,468.64               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             10008009     2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −2,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT REFUND           
2 /16 08/26/15 21             10021931     2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,227.96               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             10008009     2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT REFUND           
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          3,721.68               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             1501419491   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       60.92               .00 UNIFORMS                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5129743      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                115.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5129822      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                250.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5129850      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                110.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5129994      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                100.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130143      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                 40.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130167      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                135.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130399      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                100.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130433      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                110.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130527      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                650.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130528      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                210.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130699      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                190.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130704      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                 75.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130705      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                130.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130760      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                 40.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
2 /16 08/26/15 21             5130872      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                100.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,415.92               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 08/26/15 21             08042015     6200 AT&T                             25.58               .00 559−924−2491             
2 /16 08/26/15 21             9750136219   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                130.59               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
2 /16 08/26/15 21             AUG134890076 0363 P G & E                       3,598.34               .00 6/30/15 − 7/28/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          3,754.51               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 08/26/15 21             238163       6002 R&R BACKFLOW                     90.00               .00 BACKFLOW TESTS           
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00             90.00               .00

4825AR   MACH/EQUIP ASSET REPLACE 
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6940    −01 105495       1213 SCELZI ENTERPRIS              6,105.00         −6,105.00 FLAT BED                 
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6940    −02 105495       1213 SCELZI ENTERPRIS                 25.00            −25.00 HAZ MAT DISPOSAL FEE     
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6940    −03 105495       1213 SCELZI ENTERPRIS                 28.00            −28.00 WEIGHT CERTIFICATE       
2 /16 08/26/15 21 6940    −04 105495       1213 SCELZI ENTERPRIS                502.14           −502.14 TAX                      
TOTAL    MACH/EQUIP ASSET REPLACE                                .00          6,660.14         −6,660.14

TOTAL    SEWER                                                   .00         16,642.25         −6,660.14

TOTAL    SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE                               .00         16,642.25         −6,660.14

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:17                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4825AR   MACH/EQUIP ASSET REPLACE 

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:17                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 075 − FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE  
BUDGET UNIT − 4775G − CROSSFIT MULTIPURPOSE RM 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
2 /16 08/26/15 21             64083        6252 BROKEN DRUM INSU              8,972.00               .00 CROSSFIT INSULATION      
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00          8,972.00               .00

TOTAL    CROSSFIT MULTIPURPOSE RM                                .00          8,972.00               .00

TOTAL    FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE                                 .00          8,972.00               .00

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:17                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:22:14                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4801 − LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 08/26/15 21             17843        6414 PRIMOW LANDSCAPE                183.00               .00 REPAIRS − SPRINKLERS     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            183.00               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD                                   .00            183.00               .00

TOTAL    LLMD/PFMD                                               .00            183.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00        200,232.96        −37,171.01

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:22:17                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 11:41:18                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              6636 IRS                                                   400.00  1023 FEES − PAL PRGRM    
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES                                      445.83  WINE GLASSES W/ PRINT    
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              0428 STONEY’S SAND & GRAV                                  398.64  SCREENED SAND            
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00          1,244.47

2248A    EVE.UNDER THE STARS 2010 
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES                    445.83                    WINE GLASSES W/ PRINT    
TOTAL    EVE.UNDER THE STARS 2010                                           445.83               .00

2290     ASSET FORFEITURE         
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              0428 STONEY’S SAND & GRAV                398.64                    SCREENED SAND            
TOTAL    ASSET FORFEITURE                                                   398.64               .00

2307     POLICE ACTIVTY LEAGUE    
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              6636 IRS                                 400.00                    1023 FEES − PAL PRGRM    
TOTAL    POLICE ACTIVTY LEAGUE                                              400.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                     1,244.47          1,244.47

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:41:18                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 11:41:18                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              T2047 GAYLE BURNETT                                         48.73  109−0006−1               
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00             48.73

2299     UNAPPLIED CREDITS/PREPAYS
   2 /16 08/26/15  21              T2047 GAYLE BURNETT                       48.73                    109−0006−1               
TOTAL    UNAPPLIED CREDITS/PREPAYS                                           48.73               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                               48.73             48.73

TOTAL REPORT                                                              1,293.20          1,293.20

         RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:41:18                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 08/26/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT31
TIME: 11:32:02                                      REVENUE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082015’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C RECEIVE REFERENCE   PAYER/VENDOR        BUDGET          RECEIPTS       RECEIVABLES DESCRIPTION

3625     CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL  
   2 /16 08/26/15 21 0        08202015     T2049 STACEY BRAVO                  −250.00                   REFUND − CIVIC AUD       
   2 /16 08/26/15 21 0        08202015     T2050 CLARISSA MATHEWS              −150.00                   REFUND − VET’S HALL      
TOTAL    CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL                                 .00           −400.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −400.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −400.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00           −400.00               .00

                   RUN DATE 08/26/2015 TIME 11:32:02  PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING


	Agenda 9-1-15
	SS-1-1 - Staff Report - West Hills College Strategic Plan
	SS-1-2 - Strategic Plan
	Item 2-1 - Minutes 8-18-15
	Item 2-2-1 - Staff Report - 19 1-2 RRXing agreement
	Item 2-2-2 - Improvement Agreement
	Item 2-2-2 - Improvement Agreement
	Pages from 2905-22 At-Grade - Railroad Leased Line rev(1-15-13)

	Item 2-3-1 - Staff Report - Manufacturing Month
	Item 2-3-2 - Proclamation - October Manufacturing Awareness & Appreciation Month
	Item 2-3-3 - letter-to-electeds_SJV-Manufacturing-Cluster_July2015
	Item 2-4-1 - Staff Report - Commander Benefits
	Item 2-4-2 - Resolution 2015-22 - Lemoore Unrepresented Safety Benefits
	Item 2-5 - Staff Report - Maint Repair at WTP
	Item 2-6 - Staff Report - NOC 2014 Resurfacing Project
	Item 2-7 - Staff Report - Add Refuse EmployeesA- review this version
	Item 2-8 - Staff Report - Vending Machines
	Item 4-1 - Staff Report - Employee Appreciation
	AU0 - Activity Update Memo 9-1-15
	AU1 - Warrant Register Memo  Aug 2015
	AU2 - Warrant Register 8-26-15
	ETA RDA82615
	ETA VC082015
	GL VC082015
	RTA VC082015


